PROVINCE OF QUEBEC SUPERIOR COURT
DISTRICT OF MONTREAL (Class Action)

CANADA 9)

Petitioner

VS.
AMAZON.COM, INC.
and

AMAZON.COM.CA, INC.

and

AMAZON CANADA FULFILLMENT SERVICES,
INC.

and
AMAZON TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
and

AMAZON.COM LLC
Respondents

ANSWER

The Respondents, AMAZON.COM, INC., AMAZON.COM.CA, INC., AMAZON CANADA FULFILLMENT
SERVICES, INC., AMAZON TECHNOLOGIES, INC. and AMAZON.CoM LLC, through their undersigned
attorneys, answer the Originating Application in this matter and state their intention to defend
the Originating Application and cooperate with the Petitioner in preparing the Case Protocol that
has to govern the conduct of the proceedings.
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410 Terry Avenue North Dentons Canada LLP z 23
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AMAZON CANADA FULFILLMENT
SERVICES, INC.

800-885 West Georgia Street
\Vancouver, British Colombia, V6C 3H1

and

AMAZON TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
410 Terry Avenue North
Seattle, Washington, 98109, U.S.A.

and

AMAZON.COM LLC
410 Terry Avenue North
Seattle, Washington, 98109, U.S.A.

Montréal, March 28, 2017
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DENTONS CANADA LLP
Attorneys of Respondents
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Ghneim, Dimitri

From: Ghneim, Dimitri on behalf of Weltrowska, Margaret
Sent: 28-mars-17 13:05
To: jorenstein@clg.org’; 'agrass@clg.org'
Subject: NOTIFICATION BY EMAIL - Answer - GENEVIEVE GAGNON vs AMAZON.COM, INC. et
al. (500-06-000855-177)
Attachments: Answer - Amazon.pdf
Tracking: Recipient Delivery
‘jorenstein@clg.org'
‘agrass@clg.org'
Weltrowska, Margaret Delivered: 28/03/2017 13:05
CANADA
PROVINCE OF QUEBEC SUPERIOR COURT
DISTRICT OF MONTREAL (Class Action)
N°®: 500-06-000855-177 GENEVIEVE GAGNON
Petitioner
Vs,
AMAZON.COM, INC.
and
AMAZON.COM.CA, INC. -
and
AMAZON CANADA FULFILLMENT SERVICES, INC.
and
AMAZON TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
and
AMAZON.COM LLC
Respondents
Notification by email
(Articles 110 and 134 C.p.c.)
FROM : DENTONS CANADA LLP

1 Place Ville-Marie, Suite 3800
Montréal QC H3B 4M7

Telephone : 514-878-5841
Fax: 514-866-2241

Me Margaret Weltrowska
Our file: 557495-41

TO : Me Jeff Orenstein / Me Andrea Grass
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SUPERIOR COURT
(Class Action)

DISTRICT OF MONTREAL

GENEVIEVE GAGNON

| Petitioner
S vs.
> AMAZON.COM, INC.
and
& : AMAZON.COM.CA, INC.
and
AMAZON CANADA FULFILLMENT SERVICES, INC. . o
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and /? -
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AMAZON.COM LLC
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Me Margaret Weltrowska 7 557495-41 . -
ANSWER
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